MOHAMMED ALSHANKYTY, B.ENG., M.ENG. PESCE, CESCE

SEEKING TO WORK IN THE DOMAINS OF:

Technical consultant, or Arbitration consultant, or Translator (Arabic/English), or any combination of the said.

May work as:

A consultant, a part-timer or on remote work or a combination of both

Legal aspects:

May sign a freelance contract based on a negotiable lump sum amount.

No insurance of any kind is required

Work location:

To be based at Riyadh. May travel anywhere in the KSA and abroad when required.

Physical condition:

Looks and feels 20 years younger!

Bio Data:

Date of birth: 1948

Location of birth: Makkah, KSA.

Nationality: Saudi Residence: Riyadh



PROFILE

General

A licensed consulting engineer
A licensed engineering arbitrator.
A licensed translator. A licensed
structural engineering trainer.

Worked with computers and programing since 1972.

Worked in both Government and private sectors.

A member of the Saudi Council of Engineers (SCE)

A member of the Saudi Arbitrat ion Chapter at the SCE

Past president of the Training Committee at the SCE

Past President of the Structural Engineering Chapter at the SCE

Listed, in 2014, by OKAZ Encyclopedia of Saudi VIPs among 4000 Saudis who had a noticeable presence in the last few decades.

For more details please see the website:

Personal website: www.alshankyty.com

Business website: www.altholathi.net

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/mohammed.alshankyty

<u>Publications</u>:

Authored six books of poetry between 1985 and 2014. Five where printed and one was digital.

Co -authored and published , with Dr. Abdullah Abdul -Aziz Al Shaikh , a book titled: Structural Engineering Design in the Digital Age.

EDUCATION

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK

1972 - 1975

Bachelor of Civil & Structural Engineering

University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK.

1975 - 1977

Master of Civil & Structural Engineering

WORK EXPERIENCE

Altholathi Consulting Engineering Office, The Licensee and owner

1997 - Top resent

Design of thousands of villas and buildings. Structural engineering consultations. Engineering training.

Engineering Arbitrator, Class A, The Licensee .

2005 - To present

Worked as a member of arbitral tribunal s, worked as an individual arbitrator, and gave technical witness reports to many Sharia Courts and Courts of the Board of Grievances.

Attested Translation. The Licensee and owner.

2008 –2018 – The license may be renewed if required. Hundreds of attested translations of various subjects and sizes as performed by a typical translation office. Here are some major translation works that have been undertaken.

- Technical documents for Zain Telecommunication
 Company's bid for the second Saudi license, 2004. A
 40 days' major work.
- 2. The bid for King Abdallah Education Development Project submitted by a major Malaysian bidder, 2010.
- Al Sharjah, UAE city accessibility guidelines and manuals, 2018.

Algabas Translation House , Manager, translator

19 94 - 1997

Managing the office and translation of difficult and complex texts including contracts.

SASCO for Car Services Company , Assistant general manger

1994 -1994

Worked as assistant general manager and head of the technical

department .

The Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs.

1979 -1981 Civil Engineer

1981 - 1994

Mayor of Jazan region (Gizan)

Worked in Government normal business and functions.

The Ministry of Information.

1977 – 1979 Civil anginas

Civil engineer 1979 - 1980

Director of Projects ' Department

CONTACT

PHONE:

+966 590039175

WEBSITE:

www.alshankyty.com

EMAIL:

altholathy@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Chess. A standard chess club member player level. Used to paly for the University of Sheffield in the 1970's.

SKILLS

Structural Engineering Software 100%

Word, Excel 50%